

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION

- - - - -

PUBLIC MEETING NO. 21-04-14
VIA REMOTE TECHNOLOGY

- - - - -

Wednesday, April 14, 2021
Atlantic City Commission Offices
Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor
Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401
10:31 a.m. to 11:03 a.m.

Certified Court Reporter: M. Darlene Engel

- - - - -

RENZI LEGAL RESOURCES
Court Reporting, Videography & Legal Services
2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410
HAMILTON SQUARE, NEW JERSEY 08690
TEL: (609) 989-9199 TOLL FREE: (800) 368-7652
www.RLResources.com No. 400432

Public Meeting 21-04-14 April 14, 2021

1 B E F O R E :

2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

JAMES T. PLOUSIS, CHAIR

3 ALISA COOPER, VICE CHAIR

4 PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST

5 OPRA CUSTODIAN

6 OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:

DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE

7 SECRETARY

TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL

8

OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:

9 PATRICK M. EALER, MANAGER, LICENSING

10 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:

DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL:

11 BRIAN BISCIEGLIA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARA BEN-DAVID, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

12 CAMILA MENDES-FERREIRA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Public Meeting 21-04-14 April 14, 2021

1 A P P E A R A N C E S :

2 ITEM NO. 6 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
SARA BEN-DAVID, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
3 GENERAL
JOSEPH MUSKETT, SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT
4 AND GENERAL COUNSEL
FOR: AC OCEAN WALK, LLC

5 ITEM NO. 7 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
6 CAMILA MENDES-FERREIRA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
GENERAL
7 BESS SACCO, VICE PRESIDENT OF LEGAL
AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
8 FOR: CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT, INC.

9 ITEM NO. 8 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
10 CAMILA MENDES-FERREIRA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
GENERAL
11 BESS SACCO, VICE PRESIDENT OF LEGAL
AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
12 FOR: HARRAH'S ATLANTIC CITY OPERATING
COMPANY, LLC

13 ITEM NO. 9 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
14 CAMILA MENDES-FERREIRA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
GENERAL
15 BESS SACCO, VICE PRESIDENT OF LEGAL
AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
16 FOR: CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT, INC.

17 ITEM NO. 10 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
18 CAMILA MENDES-FERREIRA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
GENERAL
19 BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER & SCHRECK
PAUL M. O'GARA, ESQ.
20 FOR: DGMB CASINO, LLC, AND MGA
21 GAMING NJ, LLC
22
23
24
25

Public Meeting 21-04-14 April 14, 2021

		AGENDA		
		PUBLIC MEETING NO. 21-04-14		
		APRIL 14, 2021, 10:31 A.M.		
ITEM			PAGE	VOTE
1	1	Ratification of the minutes of the March 10, 2021, public meeting	8	9
2	2	Approvals through Delegation of Authority between March 4, 2021, and April 8, 2021, pursuant to Resolution No. 17-01-11-11-C	9	
3	3	Requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses:	12	13
		a) Kevin Heffron		
		b) James Hodgson		
4	4	Consideration of the lapse of casino key employee licenses:	13	15
		a) Paul Merrick		
		b) Christopher Sannino		
5	5	Consideration of the initial application of Robert E. Seaman, Jr., for a casino key employee license (DKT 21-0002-CK)	15	17
6	6	Consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Nicole M. Powers to serve as Vice President of Database and Event Marketing for AC Ocean Walk, LLC (PRN 2182002)	17	20
7	7	Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., requesting permission for Gene P. Lee to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior vice President, Strategic Analytics for Caesars Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification (PRN 0742101)	21	24
8	8	Consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Gregg M. Klein to serve as Senior Vice President and General Manager for Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC	24	27
9	9	Consideration of the initial key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Brad Eilert to serve as Vice President of Operation for Caesars Entertainment, Inc.	27	30

Public Meeting 21-04-14 April 14, 2021

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

CONTINUED AGENDA
PUBLIC MEETING NO. 21-04-14
APRIL 14 , 2021, 10:31 a.m.

ITEM		PAGE	VOTE
10	Application of Joshua K. Jones for an initial casino employee license	30	33

Public Meeting 21-04-14 April 14, 2021

<p style="text-align: right;">6</p> <p>1 (Public Meeting 21-04-14 was commenced 2 at 10:31 a.m.) 3 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to 4 read an opening statement: 5 This is to advise the general public 6 that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the 7 public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. 8 Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey 9 Casino Control Commission on December 9th, 10 2020, filed with the Secretary of State at the 11 State House in Trenton an annual meeting 12 schedule. 13 On December 9th, 2020, copies were 14 mailed to subscribers. 15 Any member of the public who wish to 16 address the Commission will be given the 17 opportunity to do so before the Commission 18 adjourns for the day. 19 Please acknowledge the Pledge of 20 Allegiance. 21 (The Flag Salute was recited.) 22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. Good 23 morning. 24 Welcome everyone who is joining us 25 remotely today. As a measure to mitigate the</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">8</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 1 2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Good 3 morning. Can you answer when I call for the 4 record, please? 5 Vice Chair Cooper? 6 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Here. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis. 8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Here. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in 10 closed session this morning included promotion 11 to MIS manager of the successful Applicant. 12 Promotion to senior software development 13 specialist of the successful candidate. 14 Promotion to supervisor licensing to the 15 successful candidate. 16 And the hiring of Cheryl Brown and James 17 Durand to the position of licensing analyst 18 subject to final review. 19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. 20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: The first matter for 21 your consideration is the ratification of the 22 minutes of the March 10, 2021, public meeting. 23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions 24 or corrections to the March 10th, 2021, meeting 25 minutes?</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">7</p> <p>1 spread of COVID-19 and to protect the health 2 and safety of meeting participants as well as 3 the members of the public interested in the 4 meeting, the Commission is continuing to use 5 remote collaboration technology for meeting 6 participants. 7 The public is able to listen through 8 access provided on the Commission's website as 9 well as through our YouTube channel. We will 10 accept public comments via e-mail. Public 11 comments can be sent to: Public.comments@ccc. 12 state.nj.us. I will repeat that address. 13 Public.comments@ccc.state.nj.us beginning now 14 and any time throughout the meeting, ending at 15 the time of adjournment. 16 This meeting is being transcribed as 17 well as recorded, and minutes will be available 18 on our website in due course. 19 To meeting participant callers, I ask 20 that you follow the instructions provided with 21 the web link or audio call-in code and place 22 your phones on mute until your matter is 23 called. Also please remember to identify 24 yourself before speaking. 25 Thank you.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">9</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 2 2 (No response.) 3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 4 motion? 5 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 6 to ratify the minutes of the March 10th, 2021, 7 meeting. 8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion. 9 Any further discussion? 10 (No response.) 11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 12 favor, say aye? 13 (Ayes.) 14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? Same sign? 15 (No response.) 16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes -- ayes have it. 17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 18 Item No. 2 are approvals of Delegation 19 of Authority between March 4, 2021, and April 20 8, 2021, pursuant to Resolution No. 21 17-01-11-11-C. 22 Mr. Ealer will review those matters with 23 you; however, no action is required. 24 MR. EALER: Good morning, Chairman and 25 Vice Chair Cooper. Patrick Ealer with the</p>

Public Meeting 21-04-14 April 14, 2021

<p style="text-align: right;">10</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 2 2 Casino Control Commission, Licensing and 3 Financial Evaluation Manager. 4 Between March 4 and April 8, 2021, the 5 staff of the Commission's Regulatory Affairs 6 Division granted the following approvals via 7 Delegated Authority: 8 On March 5, 2021, the temporary casino 9 key employee license was granted to Shadiyah A. 10 Shannon for an I-Gaming Risk Manager position 11 at Ocean Casino. 12 On March 8, 2021, a temporary casino key 13 employee license was granted to Casey L. 14 Kenney-Erdman for a dual-rate security shift 15 manager position at Ocean Casino. 16 On March 12, 2021, a multi-casino 17 endorsement on an existing casino key employee 18 license was granted to Alicia A. MaGee for an 19 interim internet gaming manager position for 20 Hard Rock Atlantic City and Boardwalk 1000. 21 On March 18, 2021, a temporary casino 22 key employee license was granted to Virgil L. 23 Elam for a dual-rate surveillance supervisor 24 position at Ocean Casino. 25 On March 19, 2021, a temporary key</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">12</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 3 2 approvals that were granted by Delegated 3 Authority during this period, and no further 4 Commission action is required. 5 Thank you. 6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 7 Item No. 3 for your consideration are 8 requests for inactivation of casino key 9 employee licenses. 10 They include: John W. Gary, Kevin 11 Heffron, and James A. Hodgson. 12 Again, Mr. Ealer will review those with 13 you prior to action. 14 MR. EALER: Good morning again. This is 15 Patrick Ealer, Licensing and Financial 16 Evaluation Manager. 17 In lieu of filing a casino key employee 18 license review application, the following three 19 individuals have requested to be placed on the 20 casino key employee approved inactive list for 21 a period up to five years: John W. Gary, Kevin 22 Heffron, and James A. Hodgson. 23 Commissioner staff has reviewed these 24 requests and recommends granting the requested 25 relief.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">11</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 2 2 employee license was granted to Jameeah A. 3 Lewis for a sportsbook supervisor position at 4 Bally's Atlantic City. 5 And a temporary key employee license was 6 granted to Aaron S. Woodall for a dual-rate 7 security shift supervisor position at Ocean 8 Casino. 9 On March 24, 2021, a temporary key 10 employee license was granted to Danielle M. 11 Smith for a dual-rate sportsbook supervisor 12 position at Hard Rock Atlantic City. 13 On March 24, 2021, a temporary casino 14 key employee license was granted to Richard J. 15 Vaughn for a dual-rate surveillance supervisor 16 position at Ocean Casino. 17 On March 26, 2021, a temporary key 18 employee license was granted to Krushna B. 19 Barraiya for a security shift supervisor 20 position at Resorts Atlantic City. 21 And on April 5, 2021, a temporary key 22 employee license was granted to Paul A. 23 Tavormina for a dual-rate table games assistant 24 shift manner position at Ocean Casino. 25 This shall memorialize the noted</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">13</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 4 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions 3 on any of these matters? 4 (No response.) 5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 6 motion? 7 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 8 to grant the requested relief and order that 9 the three casino key employee licenses be 10 inactivated. 11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion. 12 Any further discussion? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 15 favor, say aye? 16 (Ayes.) 17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? 18 (No response.) 19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. 20 MR. EALER: Thank you. 21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 4 are 22 consideration of the lapsing of certain casino 23 key employee licenses, which include Paul 24 Merrick and Christopher Sannino. 25 Again, we call upon Mr. Ealer to review</p>

Public Meeting 21-04-14 April 14, 2021

<p style="text-align: right;">14</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 4 2 those. 3 MR. EALER: Thank you. Patrick Ealer 4 here. 5 There are two individuals for your 6 consideration to lapse their casino key 7 employee license. In each case the casino key 8 employee license review application filing 9 deadline has passed and the individual has not 10 filed a casino key employee license review 11 application or requested to be placed on the 12 inactive list. 13 Based on these facts, staff recommends 14 that the casino key employee licenses of Paul 15 Merrick and Christopher Sannino be deemed to 16 have lapsed. 17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions 18 on these matters? 19 (No response.) 20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 21 motion? 22 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 23 to find that the two casino key employee 24 licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) 25 of the regulations.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">16</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 5 2 Staff has reviewed the stipulation and 3 previously provided it along with a 4 recommendation to you. 5 Brian Bisciegia is here on behalf of 6 the Division. 7 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Good morning, Chair, 8 Vice Chair. Brian Bisciegia for the Division 9 of Gaming Enforcement. 10 The Division has nothing further in this 11 matter and would ask that the stipulation be 12 approved as submitted subject to the conditions 13 contained therein. 14 Thank you. 15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions 16 for counsel? 17 (No response.) 18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 19 motion? 20 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 21 to approve the stipulation of settlement 22 between the Division and Applicant and grant 23 the initial application of Robert E. Seaman, 24 Jr., for a casino key employee license subject 25 to compliance with the terms and conditions as</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">15</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 5 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion. 3 Any further discussion? 4 (No response.) 5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 6 favor, say aye? 7 (Ayes.) 8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? 9 (No response.) 10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. 11 MR. EALER: Thank you. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 5 is 13 consideration of the initial application of 14 Robert E. Seaman, Jr., for a casino key 15 employee license. 16 We have Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli 17 available to discuss that matter with you. 18 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman 19 and Vice Chair Cooper. This is Teresa 20 Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the 21 Commission. 22 For your consideration is the 23 stipulation of settlement for the initial 24 application of Robert Seaman for a casino key 25 employee license.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">17</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 6 2 provided for in the stipulation. 3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion. 4 Any further discussion? 5 (No response.) 6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 7 favor, say aye? 8 (Ayes.) 9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? 10 (No response.) 11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. 12 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 is 14 consideration of the initial casino key 15 employee licensure and plenary qualification of 16 Nicole M. Powers to serve as Vice President of 17 Database and Event Marketing for AC Ocean Walk, 18 LLC. 19 You may recall that this matter 20 initially came to your attention via a petition 21 that was filed on August 5, 2020. Action was 22 taken by the Commission at its August 12, 2020, 23 meeting, at which time you granted Miss Power's 24 temporary -- a temporary casino key employee 25 license and temporary qualification to serve in</p>

Public Meeting 21-04-14 April 14, 2021

<p style="text-align: right;">18</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 6 2 the position indicated. 3 We do have counsel present, and I ask 4 that they address the matter directly. 5 MR. MUSKETT: Thank you. Good morning 6 Chairman Plousis and Commissioner Cooper. I am 7 Joseph Muskett. I'm the Senior Vice President 8 and General Counsel for Ocean Casino Resort. 9 I'm appearing on behalf of Nicole M. Powers. 10 I've reviewed the resolution concerning 11 the initial casino key employee license and 12 plenary qualification of Ms. Powers to serve as 13 Vice President Database and Events Marketing 14 for Ocean Casino Resort. 15 And I have no objection in form and 16 substance to the resolution, and I respectfully 17 ask on behalf of Ocean Casino Resorts that the 18 be approved as written. 19 Thank you for your consideration in this 20 matter. 21 MS. BEN-DAVID: Good morning, Chairman 22 and Commissioner. Sara Ben-David appearing on 23 behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. 24 The Division filed a report on March 25 5th, 2021, recommending the plenary casino key</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">20</p> <p>1 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 3 roll call vote? 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 5 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? 7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. 8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you, counsel. 10 Before we address the remaining items on 11 our agenda, all Caesars Entertainment matters, 12 I wanted to take a brief moment to recognize 13 Mr. Steve Callender who retired from Caesars 14 Entertainment earlier this month. 15 Steve is one of Atlantic City's greatest 16 advocates. I had the pleasure of working with 17 Steve on a number of initiatives in his role as 18 President of the Casino Association of New 19 Jersey and as Senior Executive of Tropicana and 20 Caesars Entertainment. He had been a fixture 21 in Atlantic City gaming industry since its 22 inception in 1978, beginning as a dealer at 23 Resorts and over a course of a 43-year career 24 worked his way up to Regional President of 25 Caesars Entertainment.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">19</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 6 2 employee licensure and plenary qualification of 3 Nicole M. Powers to serve as Vice President of 4 Database and Event Marketing for AC Ocean Walk, 5 LLC. 6 I have reviewed the draft resolution and 7 have no objection. 8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions 9 for counsel? 10 (No response.) 11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 12 motion? 13 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 14 to adopt the draft resolution and: 15 A, grant an initial casino key employee 16 license to Nicole M. Powers pursuant to NJSA 17 5:12-89b; 18 And, B, find Miss Powers qualified to 19 serve as Vice President of Database and Event 20 Marketing for AC Ocean Walk, LLC, in accordance 21 with NJSA 5:12-85.1, NJSA 5:12-89b, and NJAC 22 13:69C-2.6. 23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion. 24 Any further discussion? 25 (No response.)</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">21</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 7 2 His commitment, dedication, and 3 professionalism were his trademark, and he will 4 be missed. 5 I wish him and his family all the best 6 and a long and happy retirement. 7 Thank you. 8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 9 Item No. 7. As the Chairman indicated 10 the remaining matters are all Caesars 11 Entertainment related. 12 Item No. 7 is the Joint Petition of 13 Caesars Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's Atlantic 14 City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, 15 LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. 16 requesting permission for Gene P. Lee to assume 17 the duties and exercise the powers of Senior 18 Vice President Strategic Analytics for Caesars 19 Entertainment, Inc., pending his plenary 20 qualification. 21 This matter is brought to you via 22 Petition dated March 15, 2021, amended by a 23 letter petition of April 13, 2021, seeking the 24 requested relief. 25 Counsel is present. And I would ask</p>

Public Meeting 21-04-14 April 14, 2021

<p style="text-align: right;">22</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 7 2 that they address you directly on this matter. 3 MS. SACCO: Good morning, Chairman 4 Plousis, Vice Chair Cooper. Bess Sacco, Vice 5 President of Legal and Regulatory Affairs, for 6 Caesars Entertainment. 7 I do note that this petition was amended 8 on April 13th to include Caesars Interactive 9 Entertainment, New Jersey, LLC. And that will 10 need to be reflected in the resolution as well. 11 They were just inadvertently left off the 12 Petition, and that's one of the casino 13 licensees. 14 The Petition is for the temporary 15 qualification for Gene Lee to assume the duties 16 and exercise the powers of Senior Vice 17 President Strategic Analyst position. 18 I've reviewed the Division's report. 19 And I've also reviewed the resolution and, but 20 for including in the caption CIE NJ, I would 21 ask you approve the resolution and request that 22 you grant the relief. 23 Thank you. 24 MS. MENDES-FERREIRA: Good morning, 25 Chairman and Vice Chair Cooper. Camila</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">24</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 8 2 Entertainment, Inc., subject to the conditions 3 contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 4 13:69C-2.7. 5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion. 6 Any further discussion? 7 (No response.) 8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call 9 vote? 10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 11 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? 13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. 14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 15 Item No. 8 for your consideration is the 16 initial casino key employee licensure and 17 plenary qualification of Gregg M. Klein to 18 serve as Senior Vice President and General 19 Manager for Harrah's Atlantic City Operating 20 Company, LLC. 21 Mr. Klein has been brought to your 22 attention on several different occasions, 23 initially at the July 15, 2020, meeting during 24 the course of the Eldorado/Caesars merger where 25 you considered and granted the temporary</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">23</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 7 2 Mendes-Ferreira, Deputy Attorney General for 3 the Division of Gaming Enforcement. 4 The Division has advised on April 6th by 5 e-mail that it had no objection to the 6 temporary qualification of Gene Lee to serve in 7 this position as Senior Vice President 8 Strategic Analytics. 9 I have also reviewed the draft 10 resolution, as Miss Sacco has pointed out. The 11 only addition that needs to be made is the CIE 12 NJ to the caption. 13 I have no other objection. 14 Thank you. 15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions 16 for counsel? 17 (No response.) 18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 19 motion? 20 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 21 to adopt the draft resolution and authorize 22 Gene P. Lee on a temporary basis and prior to 23 his plenary qualification to assume the duties 24 and exercise the powers of Senior Vice 25 President Strategic Analytics for Caesars</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">25</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 8 2 qualification to Mr. Klein to serve as Vice 3 President of Operations of Caesars 4 Entertainment, Inc. 5 A subsequent petition was filed on 6 February -- and you addressed it at your 7 February 10, 2021, meeting, at which time you 8 granted Mr. Klein temp -- a temporary casino 9 key employee license and qualification to serve 10 as Senior Vice President and General Manager of 11 Harrah's. 12 You are now presented with the initial 13 casino key employee licensure and plenary 14 qualification of Mr. Klein. 15 And you do have counsel to address the 16 matter. 17 MS. SACCO: Good morning again, Chairman 18 and Vice Chair. Bess Sacco, Vice President of 19 Legal and Regulatory Affairs, Caesars 20 Entertainment. 21 I have reviewed this resolution. As 22 Dianna pointed out that Mr. Klein was 23 originally in his plenary -- his initial 24 qualification was for Vice President of 25 Operations, and now he is the Senior Vice</p>

Public Meeting 21-04-14 April 14, 2021

<p style="text-align: right;">26</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 8 2 President and General Manager of Harrah's 3 Atlantic City. 4 And I've reviewed the resolution. I 5 have no objections, and I would request that 6 you grant the relief. 7 Thank you. 8 MS. MENDES-FERREIRA: Good morning 9 again, Chairman and Vice Chair Cooper. Camila 10 Mendez-Ferreira, Deputy Attorney General for 11 the Division of Gaming Enforcement. 12 You have our report which recommends 13 qualification and licensure of Mr. Klein. 14 The Division has also reviewed the draft 15 resolution, contacted Counsel Fauntleroy as to 16 just clarification that the relief was granted 17 nunc pro tunc for his first temporary key. 18 And with that aside, I have no other 19 objections to the resolution. 20 Thank you. 21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions 22 for counsel? 23 (No response.) 24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 25 motion?</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">28</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 9 2 Operations for Caesars Entertainment, Inc. 3 Again, Mr. -- this matter comes to you 4 by way of a plenary qualification after the 5 temporary casino key employee licensure and 6 temporary qualification of Mr. Eilert at your 7 August 12, 2020, meeting. 8 Counsel is here to address that matter 9 as well. 10 MS. SACCO: Good morning again, 11 Chairman, Vice Chair. Bess Sacco, Caesars 12 Entertainment. 13 Again, I've reviewed this resolution for 14 Mr. Eilert to -- for his plenary qualification 15 and his initial key employee license. 16 And I have no objection to the form, and 17 I would request that you grant the relief. 18 Thank you. 19 MS. MENDES-FERREIRA: Good morning 20 again, Chairman and Vice Chair Cooper. Camila 21 Mendez-Ferreira, Deputy Attorney General, for 22 the Division of Gaming Enforcement. 23 Again, you have our report which 24 recommends the qualification and licensure of 25 Mr. Eilert.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">27</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 9 2 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 3 to adopt the draft resolution and: 4 A, grant an initial casino key employee 5 license to Gregg M. Klein pursuant to NJSA 6 5:12-89b and NJSA 5:12-89e; 7 And, B, also find Mr. Klein qualified to 8 serve as Senior Vice President and General 9 Manager for Harrah's Atlantic City Operating 10 Company, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 11 5:12-85.1c, NJSA 5:12-89b(1) and (2). And NJAC 12 13:69C-2.6. 13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion. 14 Any further discussion? 15 (No response.) 16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call 17 vote? 18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 19 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? 21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. 22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is 23 consideration of the initial casino key 24 employee licensure and plenary qualification of 25 Brad Eilert to serve as Vice President of</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">29</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 9 2 We have also reviewed the draft 3 resolution. We would note that his 4 qualification is based on Section 2.7, as he is 5 a Caesars employee, and we have no objection 6 with that resolution. 7 Thank you. 8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions 9 for counsel? 10 (No response.) 11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 12 motion? 13 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 14 to adopt the draft resolution and: 15 A, grant an initial casino key employee 16 license to Brad Eilert pursuant to NJSA 17 5:12-89b and NJAC 19:41A-5.3 and; 18 B, also find that Mr. Eilert is 19 qualified to serve as Vice President of 20 Operations for Caesars Entertainment, Inc., in 21 accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1, NJSA 22 5:12-89b(1) and (2), and NJAC 13:69C-2.6. 23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion. 24 Any further discussion? 25 (No response.)</p>

Public Meeting 21-04-14 April 14, 2021

<p style="text-align: right;">30</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call 3 vote? 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 5 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? 7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. 8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: I will note for the 9 record, Chairman, that the final resolution 10 with respect to Mr. Eilert will reflect the 11 citation of 2.7 versus 2.6. 12 With that being said, the additional 13 item on the agenda was by way of an addendum 14 and it is the application of Joshua Jones for 15 an initial casino key employee license. This 16 matter was brought before you by way of a 17 petition dated April 8, 2021, PRN 0982101. 18 It is uniquely positioned in that you 19 may recall Mr. Jones was granted plenary 20 qualification at your March meeting relative to 21 his qualifying position as Chief Marketing 22 Officer for Caesars Entertainment, Inc. 23 The Petition indicates the intent on the 24 part of Caesars to engage Mr. Jones for interim 25 operational support for the Atlantic City</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">32</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10 2 casino key employee license. He was plenary 3 qualified at your last meeting, and he's going 4 to be providing interim support to the three 5 casino licensees. And the Division determined 6 that a key license was appropriate in that 7 circumstance, requiring as a corporate employee 8 either a waiver or a multi-casino endorsement. 9 We request that you issue that license. 10 And I'd like to thank both Dianna and 11 Pat on your staff and Camila for assisting us 12 in a very short time period of getting all the 13 documentation in order so it could be on your 14 agenda today. We really appreciate the 15 courtesy that was extended to us. 16 And I've reviewed the draft resolution 17 and request you enter it, and have no objection 18 to it. 19 Thank you. 20 MS. MENDES-FERREIRA: Good morning, 21 Chairman and Vice Chair Cooper. Camila 22 Mendez-Ferreira, Deputy Attorney General, for 23 the Division of Gaming Enforcement. 24 As Miss Fauntleroy has addressed, you 25 have our e-mail response dated April 13th which</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">31</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10 2 casino licensees in light of Mr. Callender's 3 retirement. 4 Accordingly, a request has been made for 5 the issuance of a casino key employee license 6 in that he has been qualified just recently and 7 investigated thoroughly. And in relation to 8 that, the appropriate application and 9 documentation was presented in an expedited 10 fashion to our licensing group and reviewed 11 accordingly. 12 Counsel is here. 13 There is no objection on the part of the 14 Division or on staff to moving this matter 15 forward as a plenary initial casino key 16 employee license. 17 I would ask that the parties address the 18 matter for the Commission, and we can proceed 19 accordingly. 20 MR. O'GARA: Yeah. Paul O'Gara. 21 Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck for the 22 Petitioners, Caesars Entertainment. 23 Miss Fauntleroy has succinctly and 24 accurately described the unique circumstances 25 of Mr. Jones' request for an issuance of a</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">33</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10 2 recommends the plenary licensure of Mr. Jones 3 as he was just recently also plenary 4 qualified. 5 As Mr. O'Gara has also pointed out, 6 there is no need for an MCE at this point, or 7 the residency waiver does not apply as Mr. 8 Jones is an employee of Caesars, the holding 9 company. 10 We have no other objection. 11 Thank you. 12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions 13 for counsel? 14 (No response.) 15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 16 motion? 17 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 18 to adopt the draft resolution and grant the 19 initial application of Joshua K. Jones for a 20 casino key employee license. 21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion. 22 Any further discussion? 23 (No response.) 24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: All in favor? 25 (Ayes.)</p>

Public Meeting 21-04-14 April 14, 2021

<p style="text-align: right;">34</p> <p>1 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? 3 (No response.) 4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with 6 Resolution 20-12-09-03, the next closed session 7 will be held on Wednesday, May 12, 2021, at 8 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. 9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. 10 This is the public participation portion 11 of the meeting. 12 Miss Fauntleroy, do we have any comments 13 from the public? 14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: I have been advised 15 that there are none, Mr. Chairman. 16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I have one item I'd like 17 to bring up for the public. 18 We will be having our -- the New Jersey 19 Casino Control Commission, in partnership with 20 the casino industry, the nine casinos, will be 21 holding their annual Veterans Job Fair on April 22 22nd from 10 a.m. to 1 p.m. at the parking lot 23 next to our building here on Tennessee Avenue. 24 So if there's any veterans out there or spouses 25 of veterans that are looking for employment,</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">36</p> <p>1 CERTIFICATE 2 3 I, M. DARLENE ENGEL, a Certified Court 4 Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New Jersey, 5 certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate 6 transcript of the proceedings. 7 I further certify that I am neither 8 attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed 9 by any of the parties to the action; further that I am 10 not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel 11 employed in this case; nor am I financially interested 12 in the action. 13 14 15 16 17 18 ----- 19 M. DARLENE ENGEL, CCR 20 License No 30XI0102300 21 22 Dated: April 19, 2021 23 My Notary Commission Expires 24 November 21, 2024 25 ID No 50117353</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">35</p> <p>1 2 there are 1800 positions available in the 3 industry, and we recommend anybody who's 4 looking for a position or thinking about a 5 position to come to the Veterans Job Fair, 6 which will be April 22nd, 10 a.m., to 1 p.m. at 7 Tennessee and the Boardwalk in our parking lot 8 area. 9 With that being said, is there a motion 10 to adjourn? 11 VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll make that 12 motion. 13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that. 14 All in favor? 15 (Ayes.) 16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting adjourned. 17 Thank you. 18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Have a good day, 19 everyone. Thank you. 20 (Public Meeting 21-04-14 was adjourned 21 at 11:02 a.m.) 22 - - - 23 24 25</p>	

A			
a.m 1:14, 14	advised 23:4 34:14	approve 16:21 22:21	authorize 23:21
4:2 5:2 6:2	advocates 20:16	approved 12:20 16:12 18:18	available 7:17 15:17 35:2
34:8, 22 35:6	Affairs 2:8 3:7, 11, 15	April 1:9 4:2 4:5 5:2 9:19	Avenue 1:12 34:23
35:21	10:5 22:5	10:4 11:21	aye 9:12 13:15 15:6 17:7
Aaron 11:6	25:19	21:23 22:8	eyes 9:13, 16 9:16 13:16
able 7:7	agenda 4:1 5:1 20:11 30:13	23:4 30:17	13:19 15:7
AC 3:4 4:14	32:14	32:25 34:21	15:10 17:8
17:17 19:4	Alicia 10:18	35:6 36:22	17:11 33:25
19:20	ALISA 2:3	area 35:8	34:4 35:15
accept 7:10	Allegiance 6:20	aside 26:18	
access 7:8	amended 21:22 22:7	assistant 11:23	B
accurate 36:5	analyst 2:4 8:17 22:17	assisting 32:11	b 2:1 4:8, 10 11:18 19:18
accurately 31:24	Analytics 4:18 21:18 23:8	Association 20:18	27:7 29:18
acknowledge 6:19	23:25	assume 4:17 21:16 22:15	Baer 6:8
Act 6:8	annual 6:11 34:21	23:23	Bally's 11:4
action 9:23 12:4, 13	answer 8:3	Atlantic 1:10 1:13 3:11	Barraiya 11:19
17:21 36:9	anybody 35:3	4:15, 16, 21	based 14:13 29:4
36:12	appearing 15:20 18:9	10:20 11:4	basis 23:22
addendum 30:13	18:22	11:12, 20	beginning 7:13 20:22
addition 23:11	Applicant 8:11 16:22	20:15, 21	behalf 16:5 18:9, 17, 23
additional 30:12	application 4:10 5:3	21:13, 15	Ben-David 2:11 3:2 18:21, 22
address 6:16	12:18 14:8	24:19 26:3	Bess 3:7, 10, 14 22:4 25:18
7:12 18:4	14:11 15:13	27:9 30:25	28:11
20:10 22:2	15:24 16:23	attention 17:20 24:22	best 21:5
25:15 28:8	30:14 31:8	attorney 2:11 2:11, 12 3:2	Bisciegli 2:11 16:5, 7
31:17	33:19	3:6, 9, 13, 17	16:8 17:12
addressed 25:6 32:24	apply 33:7	23:2 26:10	Boardwalk 1:12 4:16 10:20
adjourn 35:10	appreciate 32:14	28:21 32:22	21:14 35:7
adjourned 35:16, 20	appropriate 31:8 32:6	36:8, 10	Brad 4:23 27:25 29:16
adjournment 7:15	approvals 4:5 9:18 10:6	ATTORNEYS 2:10	Brian 2:11 16:5, 8
adjourns 6:18	12:2	audio 7:21	brief 20:12
ADMINISTRA... 2:4		August 17:21 17:22 28:7	
adopt 19:14 23:21 27:3		Authority 4:5 9:19 10:7	
29:14 33:18		12:3	
advise 6:5			

bring 34:17	2:4 3:19 4:6	24:5,8,10,11	21:15 24:19
brought 21:21	4:8,11,12,19	24:13 25:18	26:3 27:9
24:21 30:16	5:4 6:9 10:2	26:9,21,24	30:25
Brown 8:16	10:8,11,12	27:2,13,16	City's 20:15
Brownstein	10:15,17,21	27:18,19,21	clarification
3:18 31:21	10:24 11:8	28:11,20	26:16
Bryon 6:7	11:13,16,24	29:8,11,13	closed 8:10
building 34:23	12:8,17,20	29:23 30:2,4	34:6
	13:9,22 14:6	30:5,7 32:21	code 7:21
C	14:7,10,14	33:12,15,17	collaboration
C 3:1 36:1,1	14:23 15:14	33:21,24	7:5
Caesars 3:8,15	15:24 16:24	34:2,4,9,16	come 35:5
4:15,18,24	17:14,24	35:11,13,16	comes 28:3
20:11,13,20	18:8,11,14	Chairman 8:7	commenced 6:1
20:25 21:10	18:17,25	9:5,24 13:7	comments 7:10
21:13,18	19:15 20:18	14:22 15:18	7:11 34:12
22:6,8 23:25	22:12 24:16	16:20 18:6	Commission 1:2
25:3,19 28:2	25:8,13 27:4	18:21 19:13	1:10 2:2,4
28:11 29:5	27:23 28:5	20:6 21:9	6:9,16,17
29:20 30:22	29:15 30:15	22:3,25	7:4 10:2
30:24 31:22	31:2,5,15	23:20 24:12	12:4 15:21
33:8	32:2,5 33:20	25:17 26:9	17:22 31:18
call 8:3 13:25	34:19,20	27:2,20	34:8,19
20:3 24:8	casinos 34:20	28:11,20	36:23
27:16 30:2	CCR 36:19	29:13 30:6,9	Commission's
call-in 7:21	certain 13:22	32:21 33:17	7:8 10:5
called 7:23	Certified 1:17	34:15	Commissioner
Callender	36:3	channel 7:9	12:23 18:6
20:13	certify 36:5,7	Chapter 6:6	18:22
Callender's	Chair 2:2,3	Cheryl 8:16	commitment
31:2	6:22 8:5,6,8	Chief 30:21	21:2
callers 7:19	8:19,23 9:3	Christopher	company 3:12
Camila 2:12	9:5,8,11,14	4:10 13:24	4:16,22
3:6,9,13,17	9:16,25 13:2	14:15	21:14 24:20
22:25 26:9	13:5,7,11,14	CIE 22:20	27:10 33:9
28:20 32:11	13:17,19	23:11	compliance 6:6
32:21	14:17,20,22	circumstance	16:25
candidate 8:13	15:2,5,8,10	32:7	concerning
8:15	15:19 16:7,8	circumstances	18:10
caption 22:20	16:15,18,20	31:24	conditions
23:12	17:3,6,9,11	citation 30:11	16:12,25
career 20:23	19:8,11,13	City 1:10,13	24:2
case 14:7	19:23 20:2,4	3:11 4:15,16	consideration
36:11	20:5,7,9	4:21 10:20	4:8,10,12,19
Casey 10:13	22:4,25	11:4,12,20	4:22 8:21
casino 1:2 2:2	23:15,18,20	20:21 21:14	12:7 13:22

14:6 15:13	2:6	25:22 32:10	Ealer 2:9 9:22
15:22 17:14	course 7:18	different	9:24, 25
18:19 24:15	20:23 24:24	24:22	12:12, 14, 15
27:23	Court 1:17, 21	directly 18:4	13:20, 25
considered	36:3	22:2	14:3, 3 15:11
24:25	courtesy 32:15	discuss 15:17	earlier 20:14
contacted	COVID-19 7:1	discussed 8:9	Eilert 4:23
26:15	CUSTODIAN 2:5	discussion 9:9	27:25 28:6
contained		13:12 15:3	28:14, 25
16:13 24:3	D	17:4 19:24	29:16, 18
CONTINUED 5:1	Danielle 11:10	24:6 27:14	30:10
continuing 7:4	Darlene 1:17	29:24 33:22	either 32:8
Control 1:2	36:3, 19	Division 2:10	Elam 10:23
2:2, 4 6:9	DARYL 2:4	10:6 16:6, 8	Eldorado/C...
10:2 34:19	Database 4:13	16:10, 22	24:24
Cooper 2:3 8:5	17:17 18:13	18:23, 24	employed 36:8
8:6 9:5, 25	19:4, 19	23:3, 4 26:11	36:11
13:7 14:22	dated 21:22	26:14 28:22	employee 4:7, 9
15:19 16:20	30:17 32:25	31:14 32:5	4:11, 12, 20
18:6 19:13	36:22	32:23	4:22 5:4
20:4, 5 22:4	day 6:18 35:18	Division's	10:9, 13, 17
22:25 23:20	deadline 14:9	22:18	10:22 11:2, 5
24:10, 11	dealer 20:22	DKT 4:11	11:10, 14, 18
26:9 27:2, 18	December 6:9	documentation	11:22 12:9
27:19 28:20	6:13	31:9 32:13	12:17, 20
29:13 30:4, 5	dedication	draft 19:6, 14	13:9, 23 14:7
32:21 33:17	21:2	23:9, 21	14:8, 10, 14
35:11	deemed 14:15	26:14 27:3	14:23 15:15
copies 6:13	Delegated 10:7	29:2, 14	15:25 16:24
Corp 4:16	12:2	32:16 33:18	17:15, 24
21:15	Delegation 4:5	dual-rate	18:11 19:2
corporate 32:7	9:18	10:14, 23	19:15 24:16
corrections	Deputy 2:10, 11	11:6, 11, 15	25:9, 13 27:4
8:24	2:11, 12 3:2	11:23	27:24 28:5
counsel 2:6, 7	3:6, 9, 13, 17	due 7:18	28:15 29:5
3:2, 4, 5, 9, 13	23:2 26:10	Durand 8:17	29:15 30:15
3:16 15:16	28:21 32:22	duties 4:17	31:5, 16 32:2
15:20 16:16	described	21:17 22:15	32:7 33:8, 20
18:3, 8 19:9	31:24	23:23	36:10
20:9 21:25	determined		employment
23:16 25:15	32:5	E	34:25
26:15, 22	development	E 2:1, 1 3:1, 1	endorsement
28:8 29:9	8:12	4:11 15:14	10:17 32:8
31:12 33:13	DGMB 3:19	16:23 36:1, 1	Enforcement
36:8, 10	Dianna 2:6 3:2	e-mail 7:10	2:10 16:9
COUNSEL/EX...	3:5, 9, 13, 16	23:5 32:25	18:23 23:3

26:11 28:22 32:23 engage 30:24 Engel 1:17 36:3,19 enter 32:17 Entertainment 3:8,15 4:15 4:18,24 20:11,14,20 20:25 21:11 21:13,19 22:6,9 24:2 25:4,20 28:2 28:12 29:20 30:22 31:22 entitled 6:7 ESQ 3:18 Evaluation 10:3 12:16 Event 4:14 17:17 19:4 19:19 Events 18:13 Executive 20:19 exercise 4:17 21:17 22:16 23:24 existing 10:17 expedited 31:9 Expires 36:23 extended 32:15	8:20 9:17 12:6 13:21 15:12 17:13 20:4,6,8 21:8 24:10 24:12,14 26:15 27:18 27:20,22 30:4,6,8 31:23 32:24 34:5,12,14 35:18 favor 9:12 13:15 15:6 17:7 33:24 35:14 February 25:6 25:7 filed 6:10 14:10 17:21 18:24 25:5 filing 12:17 14:8 final 8:18 30:9 Financial 10:3 12:15 financially 36:11 find 14:23 19:18 27:7 29:18 first 1:11 8:20 26:17 five 12:21 fixture 20:20 Flag 6:21 Floor 1:11 follow 7:20 following 10:6 12:18 foregoing 36:5 form 18:15 28:16 forward 31:15 FREE 1:24	further 9:9 12:3 13:12 15:3 16:10 17:4 19:24 24:6 27:14 29:24 33:22 36:7,9 <hr/> G <hr/> games 11:23 gaming 2:10 3:19 10:19 16:9 18:23 20:21 23:3 26:11 28:22 32:23 Gary 12:10,21 Gene 4:17 21:16 22:15 23:6,22 general 2:6,6 2:10,11,11 2:12 3:2,3,4 3:5,6,9,10 3:13,14,16 3:17 4:21 6:5 18:8 23:2 24:18 25:10 26:2 26:10 27:8 28:21 32:22 getting 32:12 given 6:16 going 32:3 good 6:3,22 8:2 9:24 12:14 15:18 16:7 18:5,21 22:3,24 25:17 26:8 28:10,19 32:20 35:18 grant 13:8 16:22 19:15 22:22 26:6 27:4 28:17	29:15 33:18 granted 10:6,9 10:13,18,22 11:2,6,10,14 11:18,22 12:2 17:23 24:25 25:8 26:16 30:19 granting 12:24 greatest 20:15 Gregg 4:20 24:17 27:5 group 31:10 <hr/> H <hr/> HAMILTON 1:23 happy 21:6 Hard 10:20 11:12 Harrah's 3:11 4:15,21 21:13 24:19 25:11 26:2 27:9 health 7:1 Hearing 9:3,11 13:5,14 14:20 15:5 16:18 17:6 19:11 20:2 23:18 24:8 26:24 27:16 29:11 30:2 33:15 Heffron 4:7 12:11,22 held 34:7 HIGHWAY 1:22 hiring 8:16 Hodgon 4:8 12:11,22 holding 33:8 34:21 House 6:11 Hyatt 3:18 31:21
<hr/> F <hr/> F 2:1 36:1 facts 14:13 Fair 34:21 35:5 family 21:5 Farber 3:18 31:21 fashion 31:10 Fauntleroy 2:6 3:2,5,9,13 3:16 8:2,7,9			

I	intent 30:23	Jones 5:3	L 10:13,22
I-Gaming 10:10	Interactive	30:14,19,24	lapse 4:8 14:6
ID 36:25	22:8	33:2,8,19	lapsed 14:16
identify 7:23	interested 7:3	Jones' 31:25	14:24
inactivated	36:11	Joseph 1:11	lapsing 13:22
13:10	interim 10:19	3:3 18:7	laws 6:7
inactivation	30:24 32:4	Joshua 5:3	Lee 4:17 21:16
4:6 12:8	internet 10:19	30:14 33:19	22:15 23:6
inactive 12:20	investigated	Jr 4:11 15:14	23:22
14:12	31:7	16:24	left 22:11
inadvertently	issuance 31:5	July 24:23	Legal 1:20,21
22:11	31:25		3:7,10,14
inception	issue 32:9	K	22:5 25:19
20:22	item 3:2,5,9	K 5:3 33:19	letter 21:23
include 12:10	3:13,16 4:3	Kenney-Erdman	Lewis 11:3
13:23 22:8	5:2 8:1 9:1	10:14	license 4:11
included 8:10	9:18 10:1	Kevin 4:7	5:4 10:9,13
including	11:1 12:1,7	12:10,21	10:18,22
22:20	13:1,21 14:1	key 4:6,8,11	11:2,5,10,14
indicated 18:2	15:1,12 16:1	4:12,19,22	11:18,22
21:9	17:1,13 18:1	10:9,12,17	12:18 14:7,8
indicates	19:1 21:1,9	10:22,25	14:10 15:15
30:23	21:12 22:1	11:5,9,14,17	15:25 16:24
individual	23:1 24:1,15	11:21 12:8	17:25 18:11
14:9	25:1 26:1	12:17,20	19:16 25:9
individuals	27:1,22 28:1	13:9,23 14:6	27:5 28:15
12:19 14:5	29:1 30:1,13	14:7,10,14	29:16 30:15
industry 20:21	31:1 32:1	14:23 15:14	31:5,16 32:2
34:20 35:3	33:1 34:16	15:24 16:24	32:6,9 33:20
initial 4:10	items 20:10	17:14,24	36:20
4:12,19,22		18:11,25	licensees
5:4 15:13,23	J	19:15 24:16	22:13 31:2
16:23 17:14	J 11:14	25:9,13	32:5
18:11 19:15	Jameeah 11:2	26:17 27:4	licenses 4:7,9
24:16 25:12	James 2:2 4:8	27:23 28:5	12:9 13:9,23
25:23 27:4	8:16 12:11	28:15 29:15	14:14,24
27:23 28:15	12:22	30:15 31:5	licensing 2:9
29:15 30:15	Jersey 1:1,13	31:15 32:2,6	8:14,17 10:2
31:15 33:19	1:23 6:8	33:20	12:15 31:10
initially	20:19 22:9	Klein 4:20	licensure 4:12
17:20 24:23	34:18 36:4	24:17,21	4:20,23
initiatives	Job 34:21 35:5	25:2,8,14,22	17:15 19:2
20:17	John 12:10,21	26:13 27:5,7	24:16 25:13
instructions	joining 6:24	Krushna 11:18	26:13 27:24
7:20	Joint 4:15		28:5,24 33:2
	21:12	L	lieu 12:17

light 31:2	30:21	missed 21:4	17:16 18:9
link 7:21	matter 7:22	mitigate 6:25	19:3,16
list 12:20	8:20 15:17	moment 20:12	nine 34:20
14:12	16:11 17:19	month 20:14	NJ 3:19 22:20
listen 7:7	18:4,20	morning 6:3,23	23:12
LLC 3:4,12,19	21:21 22:2	8:3,10 9:24	NJAC 14:24
3:19 4:14,16	25:16 28:3,8	12:14 15:18	19:21 24:3
4:16,22	30:16 31:14	16:7 18:5,21	27:11 29:17
17:18 19:5	31:18	22:3,24	29:22
19:20 21:14	matters 8:9	25:17 26:8	NJSA 19:16,21
21:15 22:9	9:22 13:3	28:10,19	19:21 24:3
24:20 27:10	14:18 20:11	32:20	27:5,6,10,11
long 21:6	21:10	motion 9:4,8	29:16,21,21
looking 34:25	MCE 33:6	13:6,11	Notary 36:4,23
35:4	measure 6:25	14:21 15:2	note 22:7 29:3
Lordi 1:11	meeting 1:5,11	16:19 17:3	30:8
lot 34:22 35:7	4:1,4 5:1	19:12,23	noted 11:25
	6:1,8,11 7:2	23:19 24:5	November 36:24
	7:4,5,14,16	26:25 27:13	number 20:17
	7:19 8:22,24	29:12,23	nunc 26:17
	9:7 17:23	33:16,21	
	24:23 25:7	35:9,12	O
	28:7 30:20	move 9:5 13:7	O 2:1
	32:3 34:11	14:22 16:20	O'Gara 3:18
	35:16,20	19:13 23:20	31:20,20
	member 6:15	27:2 29:13	33:5
	members 7:3	33:17	objection
	memorialize	moving 31:14	18:15 19:7
	11:25	multi-casino	23:5,13
	Mendes-Fer...	10:16 32:8	28:16 29:5
	2:12 3:6,9	Muskett 3:3	31:13 32:17
	3:13,17	18:5,7	33:10
	22:24 23:2	mute 7:22	objections
	26:8 28:19		26:5,19
	32:20		occasions
	Mendez-Fer...	N	24:22
	26:10 28:21	N 3:1	Ocean 3:4 4:14
	32:22	NANCE 2:4 6:3	10:11,15,24
	merger 24:24	need 22:10	11:7,16,24
	Merrick 4:9	33:6	17:17 18:8
	13:24 14:15	needs 23:11	18:14,17
	MGA 3:19	neither 36:7	19:4,20
	minutes 4:4	New 1:1,13,23	OFFICE 2:6,8
	7:17 8:22,25	6:8 20:18	Officer 30:22
	9:6	22:9 34:18	offices 1:10
	MIS 8:11	36:4	34:8
		Nicole 4:13	

Open 6:8	9:25 12:15	14:17,20	4:23 17:16
opening 6:4	14:3	15:2,5,8,10	18:7,13 19:3
Operating 3:11	Paul 3:18 4:9	16:15,18	19:19 20:18
4:15,22	11:22 13:23	17:3,6,9,11	20:24 21:18
21:14 24:19	14:14 31:20	18:6 19:8,11	22:5,17 23:7
27:9	pending 4:18	19:23 20:2,6	23:25 24:18
Operation 4:24	21:19	20:7,9 22:4	25:3,10,18
operational	period 12:3,21	23:15,18	25:24 26:2
30:25	32:12	24:5,8,12,13	27:8,25
Operations	permission	26:21,24	29:19
25:3,25 28:2	4:17 21:16	27:13,16,20	previously
29:20	petition 4:15	27:21 29:8	16:3
opportunity	17:20 21:12	29:11,23	prior 12:13
6:17	21:22,23	30:2,6,7	23:22
Opposed 9:14	22:7,12,14	33:12,15,21	PRN 4:14,19
13:17 15:8	25:5 30:17	33:24 34:2,4	30:17
17:9 34:2	30:23	34:9,16	pro 26:17
OPRA 2:5	Petitioners	35:13,16	proceed 31:18
order 13:8	31:22	point 33:6	proceedings
32:13	phones 7:22	pointed 23:10	36:6
originally	Pimpinelli 2:7	25:22 33:5	profession...
25:23	15:16,18,20	portion 34:10	21:3
	place 7:21	position 8:17	promotion 8:10
P	placed 12:19	10:10,15,19	8:12,14
P 1:11 3:1,1	14:11	10:24 11:3,7	protect 7:1
4:17 21:16	please 6:19	11:12,16,20	provided 7:8
23:22	7:23 8:4	11:24 18:2	7:20 16:3
p.m. 34:22 35:6	pleasure 20:16	22:17 23:7	17:2
PAGE 4:3 5:2	Pledge 6:19	30:21 35:4,5	providing 32:4
parking 34:22	plenary 33:3	positioned	public 1:5,11
35:7	plenary 4:12	30:18	4:1,4 5:1
part 30:24	4:19,20,23	positions 35:2	6:1,5,7,8,15
31:13	17:15 18:12	Power's 17:23	7:3,7,10,10
participant	18:25 19:2	powers 4:13,17	8:22 34:10
7:19	21:19 23:23	17:16 18:9	34:13,17
participants	24:17 25:13	18:12 19:3	35:20 36:4
7:2,6	25:23 27:24	19:16,18	Public.com...
participation	28:4,14	21:17 22:16	7:11
34:10	30:19 31:15	23:24	Public.com...
parties 31:17	32:2 33:2	present 2:4	7:13
36:9	Plousis 2:2	18:3 21:25	pursuant 4:6
partnership	6:22 8:7,8	presented	9:20 14:24
34:19	8:19,23 9:3	25:12 31:9	19:16 27:5
passed 14:9	9:8,11,14,16	President 3:3	29:16
Pat 32:11	13:2,5,11,14	3:7,10,14	
Patrick 2:9	13:17,19	4:13,18,21	Q

qualification 4:13, 19, 20 4:23 17:15 17:25 18:12 19:2 21:20 22:15 23:6 23:23 24:17 25:2, 9, 14, 24 26:13 27:24 28:4, 6, 14, 24 29:4 30:20	recorded 7:17 reflect 30:10 reflected 22:10 Regency 4:16 21:14 Regional 20:24 regulations 14:25 Regulatory 2:8 3:7, 11, 15 10:5 22:5 25:19 related 21:11 36:8 relation 31:7 relative 30:20 36:10 relief 12:25 13:8 21:24 22:22 26:6 26:16 28:17 remaining 20:10 21:10 remember 7:23 remote 1:6 7:5 remotely 6:25 RENZI 1:20 repeat 7:12 report 18:24 22:18 26:12 28:23 Reporter 1:17 36:4 Reporting 1:21 request 22:21 26:5 28:17 31:4, 25 32:9 32:17 requested 12:19, 24 13:8 14:11 21:24 requesting 4:16 21:16 requests 4:6	12:8, 24 required 9:23 12:4 requiring 32:7 residency 33:7 resolution 4:6 9:20 18:10 18:16 19:6 19:14 22:10 22:19, 21 23:10, 21 25:21 26:4 26:15, 19 27:3 28:13 29:3, 6, 14 30:9 32:16 33:18 34:6 Resort 18:8, 14 Resorts 11:20 18:17 20:23 RESOURCES 1:20 respect 30:10 respectfully 18:16 response 9:2 9:10, 15 13:4 13:13, 18 14:19 15:4, 9 16:17 17:5 17:10 19:10 19:25 23:17 24:7 26:23 27:15 29:10 29:25 32:25 33:14, 23 34:3 retired 20:13 retirement 21:6 31:3 review 8:18 9:22 12:12 12:18 13:25 14:8, 10 reviewed 12:23 16:2 18:10 19:6 22:18	22:19 23:9 25:21 26:4 26:14 28:13 29:2 31:10 32:16 Richard 11:14 Risk 10:10 Robert 4:11 15:14, 24 16:23 Rock 10:20 11:12 role 20:17 roll 20:3 24:8 27:16 30:2 Room 1:11 <hr/> S <hr/> S 3:1 11:6 Sacco 3:7, 10 3:14 22:3, 4 23:10 25:17 25:18 28:10 28:11 safety 7:2 Salute 6:21 Sannino 4:10 13:24 14:15 Sara 2:11 3:2 18:22 schedule 6:12 Schreck 3:18 31:21 Seaman 4:11 15:14, 24 16:23 second 9:8 13:11 15:2 17:3 19:23 24:5 27:13 29:23 33:21 35:13 Secretary 2:7 6:10 Section 29:4 security 10:14
<hr/> R <hr/> R 2:1 3:1 36:1 ratification 4:4 8:21 ratify 9:6 read 6:4 really 32:14 recall 17:19 30:19 recited 6:21 recognize 20:12 recommend 35:3 recommenda... 16:4 recommending 18:25 recommends 12:24 14:13 26:12 28:24 33:2 record 8:4 30:9			

11:7,19	state.nj.us	TEL 1:24	Trenton 6:11
seeking 21:23	7:12	temp 25:8	Tropicana 4:16
Senator 6:7	statement 6:4	temporary 10:8	20:19 21:15
senior 2:7 3:3	Steve 20:13,15	10:12,21,25	true 36:5
4:17,21 8:12	20:17	11:5,9,13,17	tunc 26:17
15:16,20	stipulation	11:21 17:24	two 14:5,23
18:7 20:19	15:23 16:2	17:24,25	
21:17 22:16	16:11,21	22:14 23:6	U
23:7,24	17:2	23:22 24:25	unique 31:24
24:18 25:10	Strategic 4:18	25:8 26:17	uniquely 30:18
25:25 27:8	21:18 22:17	28:5,6	use 7:4
sent 7:11	23:8,25	Tennessee 1:12	
serve 4:13,20	subject 8:18	34:23 35:7	V
4:23 17:16	16:12,24	Teresa 2:7	Vaughn 11:15
17:25 18:12	24:2	15:16,19	versus 30:11
19:3,19 23:6	submitted	terms 16:25	veterans 34:21
24:18 25:2,9	16:12	thank 6:22	34:24,25
27:8,25	subscribers	7:25 8:2,19	35:5
29:19	6:14	9:17 12:5,6	vice 2:3 3:3,7
Services 1:21	subsequent	13:20 14:3	3:10,14 4:13
session 8:10	25:5	15:11 16:14	4:18,21,23
34:6	substance	17:12 18:5	8:5,6 9:5,25
settlement	18:16	18:19 20:8,9	13:7 14:22
15:23 16:21	successful	21:7,8 22:23	15:19 16:8
Shadiyah 10:9	8:11,13,15	23:14 24:14	16:20 17:16
Shannon 10:10	succinctly	26:7,20	18:7,13 19:3
shift 10:14	31:23	28:18 29:7	19:13,19
11:7,19,24	SUITE 1:22	32:10,19	20:4,5 21:18
short 32:12	supervisor	33:11 34:9	22:4,4,16,25
sign 9:14	8:14 10:23	35:17,19	23:7,20,24
Smith 11:11	11:3,7,11,15	thinking 35:4	24:10,11,18
software 8:12	11:19	thoroughly	25:2,10,18
speaking 7:24	support 30:25	31:7	25:18,24,25
specialist	32:4	three 12:18	26:9 27:2,8
8:13	surveillance	13:9 32:4	27:18,19,25
sportsbook	10:23 11:15	time 7:14,15	28:11,20
11:3,11		17:23 25:7	29:13,19
spouses 34:24	T	32:12	30:4,5 32:21
spread 7:1	T 2:2 36:1,1	today 6:25	33:17 35:11
SQUARE 1:23	table 11:23	32:14	Videography
staff 10:5	take 20:12	TOLL 1:24	1:21
12:23 14:13	taken 17:22	trademark 21:3	Virgil 10:22
16:2 31:14	Tavormina	transcribed	vote 4:3 5:2
32:11	11:23	7:16	20:3 24:9
State 1:1,22	technology 1:6	transcript	27:17 30:3
6:10,11 36:4	7:5	36:6	

W	32:1 33:1 34:22 35:6 10,2021 4:4 10:31 1:14 4:2 5:2 6:2 1000 10:20 10th 8:24 9:6 11:02 35:21 11:03 1:14 12 4:6 10:16 17:22 28:7 34:7 13 4:6, 8 21:23 13:69C-2.6 19:22 27:12 29:22 13:69C-2.7 24:4 13th 22:8 32:25 14 1:9 4:2 5:2 15 4:8, 10 21:22 24:23 17 4:10, 12 17-01-11-11-C 4:6 9:21 18 10:21 1800 35:2 19 10:25 36:22 19:41A-5.3 29:17 19:41A-6.1 (f) 14:24 1975 6:7 1978 20:22	17:21, 22 24:23 28:7 2021 1:9 4:2, 5 4:5 5:2 8:22 8:24 9:6, 19 9:20 10:4, 8 10:12, 16, 21 10:25 11:9 11:13, 17, 21 18:25 21:22 21:23 25:7 30:17 34:7 36:22 2024 36:24 21 4:15 36:24 21-0002-CK 4:11 21-04-14 1:5 4:1 5:1 6:1 35:20 2182002 4:14 2277 1:22 22nd 34:22 35:6 231 6:6 24 4:15, 19 11:9, 13 26 11:17 27 4:19, 22	5
W 2:4, 6 3:2, 5 3:9, 13, 16 12:10, 21 waiver 32:8 33:7 Walk 3:4 4:14 17:17 19:4 19:20 wanted 20:12 way 20:24 28:4 30:13, 16 web 7:21 website 7:8, 18 Wednesday 1:9 34:7 Welcome 6:24 wish 6:15 21:5 Woodall 11:6 worked 20:24 working 20:16 written 18:18 www.RLReso... 1:25	2 2 4:5 9:1, 18 10:1 11:1 27:11 29:22 2.6 30:11 2.7 29:4 30:11 20 4:12 20-12-09-03 34:6 2020 6:10, 13	5 4:10 10:8 11:21 15:1 15:12 16:1 17:21 5:12-85.1 19:21 24:3 29:21 5:12-85.1c 27:11 5:12-89b 19:17 19:21 27:6 29:17 5:12-89b (1) 27:11 29:22 5:12-89e 27:6 50117353 36:25 5th 18:25	
X	3	6	
Y	4	7	
Yeah 31:20 years 12:21 YouTube 7:9	3 3 4:6 12:1, 7 30 4:22 5:3 30XI0102300 36:20 33 1:22 5:3 368-7652 1:24	6 3:2 4:12 17:1, 13 18:1 19:1 609 1:24 6th 23:4	
Z	5	8	
0	6	9	
0742101 4:19 08401 1:13 08690 1:23 0982101 30:17	4 4 4:5, 8 9:19 10:4 13:1, 21 14:1 400432 1:25 410 1:22 43-year 20:23	7 3:5 4:15 21:1, 9, 12 22:1 23:1	
1		8 3:9 4:4, 5, 19 9:20 10:4, 12 24:1, 15 25:1 26:1 30:17 800 1:24	
1 4:4 8:1 34:22 35:6 10 3:16 5:3 8:22 25:7 30:1 31:1		9 3:13 4:4, 5 4:22 27:1, 22 28:1 29:1 9:30 34:8 989-9199 1:24 9th 6:9, 13	